MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 7th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2016-2017 held on 25.01.2017 at 11:00 a.m. at Kalpataru Point, 3rd Floor, Sion.

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held **on 25.01.2017**. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

Chairman

 Shri. Satish M. Gavai, Additional Chief Secretary, Environment Dept., Government of Maharashtra and Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Shri. Neve Member MIDC, Mumbai

3. Dr. Tuhin Banerjee Representative of NEERI

4. Shri V. B. Waghjale, Special Invitee

5. Shri. P. K. Mirashe Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Member Secretary, MPCB, Sion could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri Y. B. Sontakke, JD (WPC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 2. Shri V. M. Mothghare, JD (APC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 3. Shri A. Supate, PSO, Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 4. Shri N. N. Gurav, RO (HQ), Special Invitee
- 5. Shri M.Holkar, SRO (TAC)

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Book-let 31 (Part I & II)] placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Booklet No. 31 (P	art-I)		
	Establish			
1	M/s. JSW STEEL LTD (Cement), Geetapuram, Dolvi	Not approved Consent to Establish		It was noted that there is a matter against the said unit before Hon'ble NGT. It was therefore decided to Return the case to the industry & inform the industry that the application for grant of consent to Establish will be considered after further orders of Hon'ble NGT, Pune in the said matter accordingly.
2	Bosch Ltd. 75,MIDC Estate,Satpur, Trimbak Road	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to call latest JVS reports of the existing unit from SRO Nashik. If JVS reports of existing unit are within stipulated limit, consent to Establish for expansion shall be granted with following condition; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions. If JVS reports of existing unit found exceeding the stipulated standards, SCN for Refusal of C to E for expansion shall be issued.
3	Western Coal Fields Ltd., At Shirpur, Makardhokda-I, Tal. Umrer, Dist. Nagpur Western Coal Fields Ltd., At Shirpur, Makardhokda-I, Tal. Umrer, Dist. Nagpur	Not approved Establish & Operate for Expansion & Renewal of existing consent to		It was noted that the industry is in close vicinity of Karhandla Wildlife Sanctuary and therefore it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application along with NOC from Forest dept.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
5	Western Coal Fields Ltd., At Shirpur, Makardhokda-I, Tal. Umrer, Dist. Nagpur	Operate by amalgamatio n		
6	Vaidyanath Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Pangri,Tal. Parli , Dist. Beed.	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion for 2000 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions - Industry shall 100% recycle the treated effluent generated of cooling i.e. 200 CMD & treated effluent of 160 CMD generated from sugar process shall be utilized on land for gardening / irrigation on 123 acres of their own land. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for Co-gen. The water contain in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully & reused in process. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
7	M/s. TAL Manufacturing Solutiuon Limited, Village-Kalkuhi ,MIHAN SEZ	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant of consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following conditions; 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of consent to Establish conditions.
8	JSW Paints Private Limited 156, 157, 158/2, 158/6, 158/7, 158/8,159/2, Village Vashind, Tal Shahapur, Dist Thane	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to Establish in Red category for manufacture of paints by blending & mixing process by imposing following conditions; 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
9	M/s. Sandvik Asia Pvt Ltd, CTS NO. 2223, 2223/1, Mumbai- Pune Road, Dapodi	Approved Consent to Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant of consent to Establish for expansion by imposing following conditions; 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining details of bio medical waste generation and incorporating the same in consent.
10	M/s. JSW STEEL LIMITED LIME CALCINATION PLANT -4, Geetapuram ,Dolvi	Not approved Establish		It was noted that there is a matter against the said unit before Hon'ble NGT. It was therefore decided to Return the case to the industry & inform the industry that the application for grant of consent to Establish will be considered after further orders of Hon'ble NGT, Pune in the said matter accordingly.
11	M/s. Technocraft Industries (india) Limited Plot No. C-5, C-2/1-2, MIDC, Murbad	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant of consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following conditions; 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions.
12	Kallappanna Awade Co - op. Industrial Estate And Integrated Textile Park Ltd. through Ichalkaran, Shri Laxmi Co - oprative Industrial Estate Ltd, Hatkanangle Phase II, Sector B, Plot No.1 to 7 Dist. Kolhapur	Approved Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 It was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Project Proponent shall submit the affidavit within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
13	M/s. VPSA 500 TPD OXYGEN PLANT, Geetapuram, Dolvi	Not approved Establish		It was noted that there is a matter against the said unit before Hon'ble NGT. It was therefore decided to Return the case to the industry & inform the industry that the application for grant of consent to Establish will be considered after further orders of Hon'ble NGT, Pune in the

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				said matter accordingly.
14	Sterlite Technologies, Waluj	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to call latest JVS reports of the existing unit from SRO Aurangabad. If JVS reports of existing unit are within stipulated limit, consent to establish for expansion for Optical Fibre = 3 LfKm/A, Glass performs = 15 MT/M shall be granted by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall achieve zero discharge for the proposed expansion. If JVS reports of existing unit found exceeding the
				stipulated standards, SCN for Refusal of C to E for expansion shall be issued.
15	Mahindra Sanyo Special Steel Pvt. Ltd S. No. 28 B & 1B, Wasrang and Lavej, Jagdish Nagar, Tal Khopoli, Dist Raigad	Not approved Establish for Expansion		It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of consent to Establish & Operate for modernization as industry has installed new machinery without obtaining consent to Establish from the Board.
16	Tube Investments of India (Unit:Tube Products of India), Gat No. 1358/1362,1364-1365,1397, At Post Shirwal, Satara	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to Establish for modernization by imposing following conditions; 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of consent conditions.
17	Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., Uran Plant, Dronagiri Bhavan, ONGC Uran Plant, Uran	Not approved Establish		It was decided to defer the case and call the industry for technical presentation before Technical Appraisal Committee. Revert back to CAC along with report of TAC.
18	Bedmutha Industries Ltd. Plant-6, Plot No. E-1, Nardana Industrial Growth Center, Phase-II, Waghadi Khurd, Tal-Shindkheda, Dist-Dhule	Not Approved Establish for Expansion		It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC along with detailed compliance report w.r.t JVS reports and consent conditions of the existing unit.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
19	M/s. Ghatge Patil Industries Ltd., (Plant No. 2), Plot No D-2, Five Star Industrial Area, Kagal-Hatkanangale, Village Talandge, Tal Hatkanangale, Dist Kolhapur	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to Establish for Modernization of Plant and Machinery like Battery operated vehicles, Electrical installations, Jigs and Fixtures, Patterns, Weighing scales, office equipment's also replacement of 2 nos. of CNC machines and 2 nos. of old VMC machines, Factory building, compound wall etc., Office Furniture and Computers by imposing following conditions; 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions.
20	Cipla Ltd, A-2, Patalganga	Approved Consent to establish for construction of building of 747 sq.mtrs for API R & D activity and pilot plant without any increase in existing production quantity	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of building of 747 sq.mtrs for existing R & D (API) and pilot plant by imposing following conditions: 1. There shall not be any increase in existing production quantities, water consumption, effluent generation, air emissions and hazardous waste generation quantities.
21	M/s Essar Oil Limited (Survey No. 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 118, 119-A, 119-B,Village NeemgaonTaluka Wardha District Wardha)	Approved Establish	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for storage and distribution of Motor Spirit, HSD, Ethanol and Slop by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps without obtaining EC and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakhs towards the compliance of the same.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Consent shall be issued only after the submission of confirmation report of SRO whether the proposed project is outside 10 km radius from Bapu Kuti as per the Specific Direction dated 23.02.1999 regarding restrictions on establishment of industries near Bapu Kuti (Mahatma Gandhi Ashram, Sevagram).
22	Glenmark Pharmaceuticals ,Shendra	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for production of Potassium Chloride = 50 MT/M with following conditions; 1. Industry to submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions.
23	M/s.Haier Appliances India Pvt Ltd, Plot B-3, MIDC Ranjangaon, Taluka. Shirur, District. Pune. 412208	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to call latest JVS reports of the existing unit from SRO Pune-II. If JVS reports of existing unit are within stipulated limit, consent to Establish for Expansion for Mobile Phone – 576000 Nos/Year & MIFI – 5760000 Nos/Year (only assembly of electric work) shall be granted by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions. If JVS reports of existing unit found exceeding the stipulated standards, SCN for Refusal of C to E for expansion shall be issued.
24	Athani Sugars Ltd. (Shahuwadi Unit), Sonawade-Bambawade, Tal. Shahuwadi, Dist. Kolhapur.	Not approved Establish for Expansion		It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal & stop work of Consent to Establish for expansion of 8000 TCD sugar, proposed 35 MW Co-gen & 90 KLPD molasses based distillery unit due to following non-compliances reported by SRO; 1. Industry has started expansion activity without obtaining C to E from Board & EC from competent authority.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 Industry has failed to submit separate capital investment for sugar, co-gen & distillery unit. Industry has failed to submit separate water consumption, effluent generation, generation of HW, non-hazardous waste. Industry has failed to submit details regarding proposed treatment & disposal arrangement of treated effluent for sugar, Co-gen & distillery unit. It was also decided to refer the matter to Environment Department, GoM due to violation of EIA Notification 2006.
25	M/s. Bosch Chassis Systems India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No 306 Nanekarwadi Chakan Pune	Approved Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to call latest JVS reports of the existing unit from SRO Nashik. If JVS reports of existing unit are within stipulated limit, consent to Establish for expansion shall be granted with following condition; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions. If JVS reports of existing unit found exceeding the stipulated standards, SCN for Refusal of C to E for expansion shall be issued.
26	Nipro India Corporation Pvt Ltd, Khandala	Approved Establish for expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion for manufacture of Blood Tubing Set = 100000 pCS/M, Dialyser = 1350000 Pcs/M, AVF = 2500000 Pcs/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions.
27	Reliance Cement Company Private Limited At Villages - Mukutban & Adegaon, Tal Zari Jamni	Approved Revalidation of C to E	COU or 5 years whichever is	It was decided to grant Re validation of C to E for further 5 years period i.e., upto 05.02.2022 by imposing following condition:

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Dist Yavatmal		earlier	 Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs for compliance of C to E & EC conditions. Standards to be imposed as per new notification for cement plants.
28	KGS Sugar & Infra Corporation Ltd., A/P.Pimpalgaon Nipani,Tal. Niphad, dlst.Nashik	Not approved Establish for Expansion		It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion due to following non-compliance reported by SRO; 1. Industry has failed to install online monitoring system to the existing unit as per the directions of CPCB. 2. JVS results of treated effluent collected from existing unit on 29.01.2016, 18.02.2016, 27.02.2016 & 05.04.2016 are exceeding the consented limit.
29	Embio, (E-21, 22/2/3, MIDC, Mahad) Mahad	Approved Establish	COU or five years whichever is earlier	It was decided to call latest JVS reports of the existing unit from SRO Mahad. If JVS reports of existing unit are within stipulated limit, consent to Establish for Expansion for installation of biogas fired power genset of 1.5 MW followed by waste heat Recovery boiler of 1300 kg/hr and vapour absorption machine ,Coal fired boiler followed by back pressure steam turbine of 0.35 MW and H2S scrubber to generate sulphur-426 kg shall be granted by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs for compliance of C to E conditions. If JVS reports of existing unit found exceeding the stipulated standards, SCN for Refusal of C to E for expansion shall be issued.
30	New Majri Underground to OC Mine, At Majri, PO Shivajinagar, Tal. Bhadrawati, Dist. Chandrapur	Approved Establish for Expansion &	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to Operate for 0.8 MMTPA mining capacity by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit extend the existing BG of Rs. 5/-

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
31	New Majri Underground to OC Mine, At Majri, PO Shivajinagar, Tal. Bhadrawati, Dist. Chandrapur	Approved Renewal of existing consent to operate	31.03.2021	It was also decided grant Establish for Expansion from 0.8 MMTPA to 1.2 MMTPA by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10/- Lakhs for not taking any steps for implementation of expansion project before obtaining EC.
32	New Majri Underground to OC Mine, At Majri, PO Shivajinagar, Tal. Bhadrawati, Dist. Chandrapur	Not approved 1st Operate for expansion		It was also decided to return the application for grant of consent to 1st Operate for expansion and inform the industry that the same will be considered after obtaining EC from MoEF, GOI.
	Booklet 31 (Part II)			
	Operate			
1	Padmabhushan Krantiveer Dr. Nagnathanna Nayakwadi Hutatma Kisan Ahir SSK Ltd., A/p. Walwa, Tal. Walwa, Dist. Sangli	Approved 1st Operate	31.08.2017	 It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery unit by imposing following conditions; Industry shall connect data of online monitoring system to the server of CPCB & MPCB within a period of one month. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of Consent conditions. Industry shall comply the conditions of Environmental Clearance granted by MoEF vide no. J-11011/661/2007-IA II(I) dtd. 17.09.2007 & revalidate EC vide letter dtd. J-14044/204/2007-IA II(I) dtd. 17.09.2007 & revalidate EC vide letter dtd. J-14044/204/2007-IA II(II) dtd. 18.44/204/2007-IA III(III) dtd. 18.44/204/2007-IA II(IIII) dtd. 204/2007-IA III(IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
2	Sansera Engineering Pvt. Ltd., B-	Approved	30.06.2020	11011/661/2007-IA II (I) dtd. 12.10.2015. It was decided to grant consent to 1 st operate (expansion)
	18, MIDC, Chakan, Pune	1st Operate		with increase in CI and amalgamation with existing consent to operate with overriding effect to existing consent by

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		(Expansion) & Amalgamatio n		 imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to carry out any expansion activity without obtaining Consent from the Board in future. BG of Rs. 4/- Lakhs obtained against submission of BR shall be released as the industry has submitted BR. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fees.
3	Jakraya Sugar Ltd. (Distillery), At Post Wawate, Plot No. 61/1/A, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur	Approved 1 st Operate	31.08.2017	 It was decided to grant Consent to 1st operate for 30 KLPD molasses based distillery by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of C to O conditions. Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB within a period of 03 months and submit BG of Rs. 05 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same. Industry shall comply the conditions of Environmental Clearance granted by MoEF vide no. J-11011/314/2012-IA II (I) dtd. 28.10.2015.
4	M/s Mahalaxmi TMT Pvt Ltd. Plot no C-2, C-4,C-5 & B-1/4, MIDC Deoli,Tal Deoli, Dist Wardha	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	30.06.2021	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to Operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not operate the Sponge Iron plant unless obtain Restart orders from CPCB. 2. Industry to extend all existing BGs. Consent to be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees from the industry.
5	Steel Authority of India Ltd., Chandrapur Ferro Alloy Plant, Mul	Not approved		It was noted that the industry has not completed the work of erection of plant & machinery & pollution control systems.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Road, Tal. & Dist. Chandrapur	1 st Operate (Expansion- Part) by amalgamatio n		It was therefore decided to return the application to the industry & and inform the industry to resubmit the application after complete erection of plant & machinery including pollution control systems along with compliance of conditional restart direction of existing unit from SRO.
6	M/s. Mahindra Heavy Engines Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-1/1, Village Nighoje, Tal-Khed, Chakan MIDC Phase IV, Chakan Pune	Approved 1st Operate for Expansion (part) & Renewal by amalgamatio n	30.09.2021	It was decided to grant Consent to 1st operate for expansion (part) and renewal of existing consent to operate by amalgamation of consents by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 20 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees from the industry.
7	Indigo Denim Pvt Ltd, T -67, MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Nagpur	Not approved 1st Operate		It was noted that RO, Nagpur has issued SCN due to discharge of effluent outside the factory premises. It is also noted that industry has started the manufacturing activity without obtaining consent to operate form the Board It was therefore decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate due to following non-compliances; 1. Industry has started manufacturing activity without obtaining consent to operate from the Board. 2. During visit, effluent found accumulated on the back side near boundary wall of unit. 3. Industry has laid PVC pipe line towards boundary wall outside the premises to discharge the effluent, also noticed emissions from the chimney.
8	M/s. John Deere India Pvt.Ltd Pune Works, Gat No. 166, 167, 271,291 off Pune Nagar Road, Sanswadi, Tal- Shirur, Dist- Pune	Approved 1st Operate & Renewal of existing	30.09.2021	It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and Renewal of existing consent to Operate by amalgamation of consents by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		consent to operate by amalgamatio n		Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs obtained against O & M of pollution control systems.
9	Neosym Industry Ltd., G. No. 201, At Sanaswadi, Pune	Approved Amendment in existing C to O with increase in CI	30.04.2017	It was decided to grant amendment in existing consent to Operate for increase in CI of Rs. 121.73/- Crs & addition of HW in the existing consent with overriding effect to existing consent.
10	Baramati Agro Limited., Shetfalgade, Tal. Indapur, Dist. Pune.	Not approved 1st Operate for expansion		It was noted that SRO has reported that industry has applied for Environmental Clearance but not obtained the same till date.
				It was also noted that industry has not installed sugar & Cogen plant and also not started work of commissioning
				It was therefore decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application after obtaining EC, completion of expansion work & submission of BG of Rs. 10 lakh as per the condition of C to E for expansion granted by the Board vide dtd. 16.07.2014.
				It was also decided to issue direction for not to take further effective steps for implementation of expansion project before obtaining Environmental Clearance.
11	M/s. JSW Steel Limited,Hot Strip Mill Plant, Geetapuram ,Dolvi. Dist. Raigad	Not approved 1st Operate (Expansion) by amalgamatio		It was noted that there is a matter against the said unit before Hon'ble NGT. It was therefore decided to Return the case to the industry & inform the industry that the application for grant of consent to 1st Operate will be considered after further orders of Hon'ble NGT, Pune in the

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		n	·	said matter accordingly.
12	M/s. Mercedes-Benz India Private Limited, E-III, Phase 3, MIDC, Kuruli & Nighoje, Chakan, Pune	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion)	30.09.2020	It was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate for building for logistic storage & Warehouse and parking by amalgamation of existing consent & overriding effect with existing consent.
13	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Shri Shamraoji Patil, Yadravkar Nagar, Narande, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur	Not approved 1st Operate for 13 MW Co-gen		It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Consent to 1st Operate for 13 MW Co-gen plant due to following non-compliances / violations reported by SRO Kolhapur - 1. Industry has failed to submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh as per the condition of amendment in C to E granted vide dtd. 01.02.2016. 2. Industry has failed to provide separate primary treatment for the effluent generated from Co-gen unit. 3. Industry has submitted misleading information i.e. at the time of grant of amendment in C to E industry had mentioned Wet scrubber proposed as an APC system, however industry has installed multi-cyclone type dust collector as APC system to 1 no. of boiler out of 2 boilers.
14	3M India Ltd., Plot No. B-20, MIDC Ranjanagaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	Approved Consent to 1st operate for expansion and renewal of existing consent by amalgamatio n of consents	31.10.2021	It was decided to grant Consent to 1st operate for expansion and renewal of existing consent to operate by amalgamation of consents by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs 5 lakhs obtained towards O & M of PCS.
15	Eaton Industrial Systems Pvt.Ltd. (Valve Plant),A-4, MIDC, Ahmednagar	Approved 1st Operate & Renewal	28.02.2022	It was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate for Expansion & Renewal of existing consent by amalgamation of consents by imposing following condition:

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of PCS.
16	Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd., Trombay Unit ,Administrative Bldg., Mahul Road, Chembur, Mumbai	Approved 1st Operate for 2 MW Grid Synchronized Solar PV power plant	31.07.2021	It was noted that industry has already started the operation of plant but since it is a clean technology, it was decided to grant 1st operate for 2 MW Grid Synchronized Solar PV power plant with amalgamation with existing consent with overriding effect
17	BASF India Ltd., Plot No. 12, TTC Area, Thane-Belapur Road, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai	Amendment in existing C to O		It was noted that industry has already installed plant and machinery for the manufacture of lubricants of 800 MT/A, without obtaining permission from the Board which is a violation. Therefore, It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of amendment in existing consent to operate.
18	Innovasynth Technologies (I) Ltd., Survey No. 9-24, Wasrang 34-36, Chinchwadi, At Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	Approved Consent to 1st operate for New 5 nos. of Storage tanks & replacement of 1 KL old reactor	30.08.2018	It was decided to grant consent to 1 st operate for New 5 nos. of Storage tanks & replacement of 1 KL old reactor and amalgamation with existing consent to operate by overriding effect with existing consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not exceed the consented production quantity at any given time & submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs for compliance of the same.
19	Thyssenkrupp Elevator (India) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A- 23 MIDC Chakan phase-2, Village Khalumbre, Tal- Khed, Dist- Pune.	Approved 1st Operate	28.02.2018	 It was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs for O & M of pollution control systems. It was also decided to release the BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				obtained against compliance of C to E conditions as industry has complied the same.
20	KSB Pumps Limited (CINF & Steel Division) A/p- Vambor, Tal Rahuri, Dist Ahmednagar	Approved 1st Operate for Expansion & Renewal	31.05.2021	It was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate for quality improvement in existing plant i.e., Sand dryer, Shot Blasting, Dry paint booth without change in production & Renewal of existing consent by amalgamation of consents by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs for O & M of pollution control systems.
21	Praxair India Pvt. Ltd., A-3, MIDC Murbad, Thane	Approved Amendment in existing C to O	31.03.2017	It was decided to grant amendment in existing consent to operate for Inclusion of storage and trading activity of Ammonia drums-(232 kg x 3 nos. & 560 kg x 9 nos.) and Silane drums (375 kg x 3 nos.) without any manufacturing activity at the site and used/spent oil generation from 1000 kg/A to 3000 Kg/A with overriding effect to existing consent.
22	Mondelez India Foods Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 532 & 533, Induri, Tal. Mawal, Dist. Pune.	Approved 1st Operate for expansion Replacement of some machinery to enhance of the efficiency of the system & automation of the product lines	31.03.2021	It was decided to grant Consent to 1st operate for expansion for Replacement of some machinery to enhancement of efficiency of the system & automation of product lines alongwith amalgamation of the existing Consent by imposing following condition; 1. Consent is issued with the overriding effect to earlier Consent granted by the Board vide no. BO/CACCELL/EIC NO. PN16/O& R /CAC-9922 dtd. 29.08.2016.
23	Raosahebdada Pawar Ghodganga Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., At post Raosahebnagar, Nhavare, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Approved 1st Consent Operate for 20.5 MW Co-	31.07.2017	It was decided to grant Consent to 1 st Operate for 20.5 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions – 1. Industry shall provide online monitoring system within a period of one month and submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		gen Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate.		 Industry shall 100% recycle the effluent generated from Co-gen unit. Industry shall comply the conditions of EC granted by SEAC vide no. SEAC-2016/CR-94/TC-2 dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also decided to issue SCN for refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate to sugar unit due to following non-compliances – Industry has failed to submit Board Resolution as well as BG of Rs. 2 lakh as per the condition of previous Consent to Operate. Industry has failed to submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh as per the condition of previous Consent to Operate. Industry has failed to install online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB / MPCB.
24	Chettinad Cement Corporation Limited, Cement Grinding Unit, Ahuj (A) & Alegaon Villages, Solapur	Approved 1 st Operate (Part)	31.10.2018	It was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate (part) with following conditions; 1. Industry to extend the existing BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs obtained against compliance of EC conditions. 2. Industry to submit BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs against compliance of O & M of pollution control systems. Consent to be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees.
25	Century Rayon, P.B. No. 22, Murbad Road, Shahad	Not Approved 1 st operate for expansion		It was decided not to consider the case for consent to 1st operate for expansion till the industry achieve the BOD standard of 30 mg/l for treated trade effluent of the existing unit & return the application to the industry & inform the industry to resubmit after compliance of 30 mg/l BOD standard for existing unit. It was also decided to grant extension of period upto 31.05.2017 for achieving BOD standard of 30 mg/l for the treated trade effluent of existing unit.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
26	Cummins Technologies India Pvt Ltd (Phaltan Components Plant), Plot A1 ? A1/2, MIDC Phaltan, Village Survadi, Phaltan, Lonand Road	Approved 1st Operate (Part-I)	28.02.2018	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate (part) by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system.
27	Brembo Brake India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 307 (7 & 8), Village Nanekarwadi, Chakan	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion) (Phase-II) & Renewal of existing consent & their amalgamatio n	28.02.2022	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion (phase-II) and renewal of consent to operate and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system.
28	GE India Industrial Private Limited, Plot No. A-78/1 Phase II, Chakan MIDC, Tal-Khed Pune	Approved 1st operate (part of Phase 1), 1st operate (Phase-II) & Renewal of existing consent & their Amalg.	28.02.2022	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate (part) of (phase-I) & 1st consent to operate (phase-II) of expansion and renewal of consent to operate and their amalgamation by imposing the following conditions 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained against recycle/reuse of 100% treated trade effluent for cooling tower. 2. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakhs obtained against Operation & Maintenance of STP & ETP It was decided to return the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakhs obtained against compliance of consent conditions and environmental clearance as separate BG obtained for compliance of ETP & STP and industry has obtained EC for construction more than 20,000 Sq. mtrs.
				Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee
29	Frigorifico Allana Pvt. Ltd., Gevrai Village, Aurangabad.	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion)	31.10.2020	It was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion by capacity utilization by imposing following conditions -

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Consent is issued with the overriding effect to the earlier Consent granted by the Board vide no. BO/CAC-CELL/EIC No. AD-17680-15/R/ CC-3409 dtd. 09.03.2016.
30	Gokul Sugar Industries Ltd., G. No. 165/2, 205, 203, 139, Datta Nagar, A/p - Dhotri, Tal. South Solapur, Dist. Solapur.	Not Approved 1st Consent to Operate		It is noted that SRO has reported following non-compliances / violations – 1. Industry has not provided online monitoring system, CPU & separate ETP for the treatment of effluent generated from Co-gen unit. 2. Industry has installed 14.5 MW Co-gen plant instead of 18 MW. 3. Industry has operated unit without obtaining Consent to Operate from the Board & EC from the competent authority. 4. SRO has further reported that RO Pune has issued Closure Directions vide dtd. 04.01.2017. It was also noted that Board has granted Consent to Establish for 280 CMD effluent generation from sugar & 64 CMD from Co-gen. Now industry has applied for 130 CMD effluent generation from sugar & 30 CMD from Co-gen unit. Justification for reduction in effluent quantity is not submitted by the industry. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of 1st Consent to Operate.
	Table Item			
1	Mahindra & Mahindra Limited., Plot No. F-1 to F-7, MIDC Area Hingna Road, Dist Nagpur	Approved 1st Operate for Expansion & Renewal by amalgamatio	30.09.2021	It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for Expansion & Renewal of existing consent by amalgamation of consents by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry to extend the existing BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs against O & M of pollution control systems.
		Renewal by		,

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		n of consents		Consent to be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees from the industry.

General Points

- It was discussed regarding new notification of standards of 30 mg/Nm³ to thermal power plants. It was decided to take review of all the thermal power plants regarding upgradation of APC systems to achieve the new standard as per new notification and revert back tio CAC within 3 months alongwith details of all power plants.